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R. Armorer
TRINIDAD BROADCASTING COMPANY LIMITED pigcincol
Broadcasting House 11B Maraval Road Port-of-Spain Trinidad B, L
Cables Broadcast Trinidad Telephone 21151-5 H. A. Selby Wooding
P.O. Box 716. C. C. Thornton

31st May, 1972.

Carl W. Dabelstein, Esq.,
3300 North 56% Street,
Lincoln, Nebraska, 68507,
U.S.A,

Dear Mr. Dabelstein,

lUe were surprised to receive today a reception report
from you dated 24" January 1972,

Your reception report on our 730 KHz transmission is
accurate, and enclosed is our verification card. Your query
that you heard our announcer say our FM frequency was 9,81 MHz;
actually our announcers report our frequency as 95,1 MHz., e
do not have a short wave transmission.

We wish you continued Dxing on the medium frequency
band, and trust our verification card will find a suitable place
among your thousands.

RADIO TRINIDAD

THE TRINIDAD BROADCASTING CO LTD
PORT-OF-SPAIN, TRINIDAD

To  Carl W. Dabelstein.
Thank you for your reception repert of our transmission
on 730 KHz at 0925 GMT, on 24% January, 1972

We have pleasure in verifying your report which is much appreciated.

Date 31st May, 1972, Enaineer-in-Charge

* A Member



